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March 18, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees | - _
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President ﬂw\ .
SUBJECT: Special Recognition - TCC Foundation Board Director Emeritus

Item Description

This item is to present to the District Board of Trustees a member of the TCC Foundation
Board of Directors on whom has been bestowed the honor of Director Emeritus.

Overview and Background

The Tallahassee Community College Foundation periodically recognizes retiring or retired
Board members for exceptional service to Tallahassee Community College. through their
work as a member of the TCC Foundation Board of Directors.

In recognition of his long and meritorious service, the TCC Foundation Board of Directors,
at its January meeting, elected Marshall Cassedy, Jr. to the rank of Director Emeritus.

TCCF procedures require that this special recognition be:

1. Announced at an appropriate public occasion, and
2. Added to a plaque at the College honoring Directors Emeriti

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees has taken no past action regarding this matter.

Funding/Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial implications arising from this matter.

Staff Resource
Robin Johnston

Recommended Action

Recognize Marshall Cassedy, Jr. as Director Emeritus of the TCC Foundation Board of
Directors.



